
TO: Board of Estimates, Office of Comptroller

FROM: AGC4301 - Mayoralty

DATE: 04/20/2023

SUBJECT: Baltimore City Veterans Day Parade & Ceremony

ACTION REQUESTED OF BOARD OF ESTIMATES:

The Board is requested to approve a Application .

PERIOD OF
CONTRACT/AGREEMENT:

05/01/2023 to 11/30/2023

AMOUNT AND SOURCE OF FUNDS:

Transaction Amount: $ 0.00

Project Fund Amount    

BACKGROUND/EXPLANATION:

Baltimore City Veterans Day Parade & Ceremony will be held on Friday, November 10, 2023 starting

at the Washington Monument and ending at War Memorial Plaza with a wreath laying ceremony to

honor and celebrate the service of veterans and current military.  Mayor Scott and other dignitaries

will join veteran groups, school bands, Honor Guards, and other groups in this celebratory event.

 Funds will support costs for transportation for schools, elderly and disabled veterans, lunch &

refreshments, promotion, floats, sound, signage and other related costs.

Baltimore City Code Article 8, Section 6-26, prohibits solicitation or facilitating the solicitation of a

gift. An exception was enacted in 2005 to permit certain solicitations that are for the benefit of an

official governmental program or activity, or a City-endorsed charitable function or activity. Ethics

Regulation 96.26B sets out the standards for approval, which includes the requirement that the

program, function, or activity to be benefited and the proposed solicitation campaign must be

endorsed by the Board of Estimates or its designee.

COUNCIL DISTRICT: 11th District

EMPLOY BALTIMORE: LIVING WAGE: LOCAL HIRING:

N/A N/A N/A

1% FOR PUBLIC ART: N/A.

ENDORSEMENTS:
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